MEETING NOTICE: There will be a Regular Meeting of the
Blanchard /Santa Paula Library District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

Blanchard Community Library
119 N. 8™ St., Santa Paula, CA 93060.

AGENDA

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE LIBRARY

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA

C. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. The President of the Board will
acknowledge visitors wishing to speak on a topic not on the regular Board agenda.
The Board is prohibited from taking action on any item not part of the printed
agenda. When addressing the Library Board, please stand to be recognized by the
Board President, state your full name and address, and direct your comments to the
entire Library Board.

For members in the audience wishing to speak on an Agenda item, the President
will announce the item and request the staff or a Board member to give a brief
summary. The Board will have an opportunity to ask questions, following which the
President will ask whether anyone else wishes to comment. Then the Board will
discuss the item and take the appropriate action.

The Library Board of Trustees requests that speakers conduct themselves with
civility and keep in mind the rights and well-being of all members of the Santa
Paula community.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes: Meeting of June 28, 2022

E. REPORTS
a. Financial Reports—June 2022
b. Friends of the Library

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUT

G. OLD BUSINESS

a.
b.

Update on Library Renovation (information, discussion, possible action)

Update on Changes in Black Gold Library Cooperative Structure (information,
discussion, possible action)

Strategic Plan Review, Discussion, and Approval (information, discussion, possible
action)



H. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approve Audit Engagement for Fiscal Year 2021-22 (information, discussion,

possible action)
b. Investment Option for Funds in County Treasury (information, discussion, possible

action)

I. REPORTS (CONTINUED)
a. Staff Reports
i. Public Services Reports
ii. Facilities Report
iii. District Director’s Report
b. Board Committees
i. Finance
ii. Human Resources
iii. Strategic Plan Teams
1. Visioning/Strategic Plan
2. Fundraising/Grants

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

K. UPCOMING MEETING DATES
Regular Meeting August 23, 2022

L. ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Ralph M. Brown Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need a disability-related
modification, accommodation, or other special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Ned Branch,
District Director of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Community Library, at 805-525-3615 x301. Natification 48 hours
before the meeting will enable reasonable arrangements to be made.



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Meeting of June 28, 2022

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Eilar

Merson

Phillips

Reyes

Zamora










MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of
Trustees, Tuesday, June 28, 2022

Reyes

X

Zamora X

X

H. NEW BUSINESS ---

a. Trustees approved a lump sum payment of $52,657 for the unfunded accrued pension
liability from the Blake account and monthly deposits of $4,539.08 back to that account. The

vote was as follows:

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT
Eilar X X
Merson X
Phillips X
Reyes A
Zamora X X
b. Trustees approved hosting the 2022 Santa Paula Society of the Arts Annual Art Show. The
vote was as follows:
MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN | ABSENT
Eilar X
Merson X
Phillips X X
Reyes X
Zamora X X

I. REPORTS (continued)
a. Staff Reports

i. Public services - Updates were reviewed.
ii. Facilities Report — covered in Old Business
iit. District Director’s Report -

1. Statistics were reviewed.

2. Communications with the Ventura County Community Foundation are

ongoing.

3. The library will be partnering with SPUSD for a reading incentive program
for grades K-9. There will be a kick-off in August.

b. Board Committees

7/18/2022 3







REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
E(a). REPORTS: FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Receive and file June 2022 financial reports

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Eilar

Merson

Phillips

Reyes

Zamora







10



11



12



13



14



15



| abed

00°000°G2- VL0l
00°000'GZ- SJUN02oY AJUnod - 0Z'0L0L ysodeq@
00°000°G. pund |esaua9 - 017010} ysodaq 1ZILLI90 ysodaqg ©
00°0€- IvLioL
00°0¢- pund [essusn sauld - Z08Y pJed }pai)
00°0¢ pung [esauas - 0L°0L0L ysodaq 1Z/91/90 ysodaq
00°0L- IvLi0L
000}~ pun4 |eleuss) sauld - 208y pJed ypaid
000} pung |esaua9 - 01°0L01 ysodag 12/0L/90 ysodag
GZ'08.'9- Iv.Li0l
GZ'Lz- pun4 |essusn uonnisey - ¥06% el ‘uosnbisd BluIoleD 4O BjelS
00°000'2- "*d s\uaipjiyo:swelboid Sjuels - 00 " 8Ur © youn eluloyle 40 djels
00'6G. 'Y~ “* uonesidsul:syoog diz Sjuels . 00y 49 uoneuidsul eluIOyl[eD O BjelS
GZ'08L°9 pun [esauas - 0L°0L0L ysodaq 12/01/90 ysodaqg
junowy sse|) JUno22y OWd\ aweN ajed wnN adA]
c¢ecoeg sune
[1reyag u_woamn_ pun4 jeiauas eeiielzo
youysiqg Lieiqi eined ejueg/pieyouelg WY 15:6



| abed

50°S6¢- "'noooy 9fed) SYIJVO 22-82-50 - 22-G1-G0 UONNQUIUOD JUSWaIa OISSe|D

pung [eiaua - 0L°0L0L  22-82-50 - 22-G1-G0 UOHBNQLIUOD JusWaIRal oisse|)  W)sAS Juswiaiyay ,seakojdwg aljqnd ‘Jled  2z0zZ/8Z/90 143
6v'8ve- v1l0oL
6v°8ve- “"noooy afed) SYIJIVO 22-0€-¥0 - 22-LL-¥0 UONNQLIUOD JuswWwallal OISse|D

pung |eiaua - 0L°0L0L  22-0E-70 - 22-Z1-Y0 UOHBNQLIUOD JUSWAIRaI JISse|)  W)sAS Juawaiyay ,seakojdwg aljqnd ‘Jled  2zZ0Z/91/90 143
9v°9G¢- 1lOL
9v"9G¢- "'noooy 99fed) SYIJIVO 22-71-50 - 22-10-GO UONNQLIUOD JUSWAINa OISSe|D

pung [eisua - 0L°0L0L  ZZ-¥I-50 - 22-10-G0 UOHBNQLIUOD JuUsWaIRal oisse|)  W)sAS Juswiaiyay ,seakojdwg aljqnd ‘Jled  ZzZ0zZ/v1/90 143
LL'GOp' - 10L
LL'GOV |- “'noooy eafed) SYIVO 22-¥1-50- 22-10-GO UONNQUIUOD JUSLISINSI DISSE|D

pung [esaua - 0L°0L0L  2Z-PL-GO- Z2-10-S0 UOBNQLIUOD JuswaIRal JIsse|)  wyshg Juswainay seofojdwg oNagnd ‘ped  ZzZOZ/YL/90 143
Ve LEV' L v1loL
Ve LSV L "'noooy a9fed) SYIAVO 22-0€-%0 - Z2-LL-¥0 UONNQUIUOD JUSWAIN3I DISSe|D

N~

pung [eiaua - 0L°0L0L  Z2-0€-10 - 22-L1-Y0 UOBNQLIUOD JusWaIRal oisse|)  W)sAS Juswiaiyay ,seakojdwg aljqnd ‘Jled  ZzZ0zZ/v1/90 143 A
G869’ - 1OL
G869’ L “'nupeld eouswy Jo sueg 22-91-50 - ¢2-L1-¥0 SabieyD pieg 1paid 2202/9L/S0 " - Z2-LL-+0

pund [eiaua9 - 0L°0L0L 22-91-50 - 2Z-L1-v0 sabieyd pied 3paid pieg sseuisng  ZZ0Z/0L/90 143
L¥'25S's- V1oL
gzeesz- aouBINSU| Yj|eaH Juelnuuy aoueINsU| YilesH zzoz aunp
zzelTe- “'nsu| yjlesH dnoio Sy3d 8ouBINSU| Y)eaH zz0z aunp

pung [eiauag - 01°0L0L aoueINsU| Yj[esH ZZ0Z dunr  wysAs Juswiaiay ,seakojdwig algnd ‘Jled  2zZ0zZ/01/90 143
LZ'LEL- v1l0oL
L2’ Lel- S994 pied lpal)d aunf Joj sev} pie)d jyueg

pung |esauag - 01°0L0L aunr ioj s394 pJe) yueg WEBYDIDN  2202/20/90
junowy pred jJunoosoy ows\ aweN ajeq wnN

¢cog sunr
lle3a@ %99y pung [esauas AJyjuon R
Josiqg Aieaqi ejned ejueg/pieyouelq Wv 256



Z 9bed

pung [esaus - 01010} llwez-ueysoy |19Yos  ZZ0Z/01/90 LovLL
£€'G9G- V10l
£€'G9G- “nsul yyesH dnoio SY¥3d JusWIaSINGUIID] BOUBINSUI Y}eay AlYIUo 2202/10/90

pun4 |esaus9 - 010101 JuswasINquital sduBINSUI Yjjeay Ajyjuop youeig paN  2z0Z/01/90 09vLL
00°02- V10l
00°02- pled '8 1507 $}00g - L08Y "89] 9ABY OM} * ZZ-/1-GO UO pled pue }so| aiem syoog 1 2202/92/S0 punjoy

pung [eJous - 01°0L0L “"OABY OM} ‘ ZZ-21-GO UO pied pue }so| a1om syoog § ydoyuiopm Y Aley  2202/01/90 6SvLL
€9'GEZ- V10l
€9'5€2- Buipuayy/Bulpuig yoog LLELZLL ANI 2202/1L1/50 LLELZLL

pung [esaus9 - 01010} 887181070 'ou| ‘oowe@  ZZ0zZ/01/90 8svLL
00°062'S- V101
00°062'S- ~"uadx3 predaid - 01'€90} SN-000-200000dN - £2-20-L0 - Z2-€0-L0 2202/LE/S0  ¥SSN-ANI

pun4 [esaua9 - 010101 €2-20-20 - 22-€0-20 edaylolqig  ZZ0Z/0L/90 9SvLL o
50'L2- V101
50'/2- 009 S,USIP|IYD DOO4-MAYM-T9aL 2202/L0/P0 "y M-19a1L

pung [esaus9 - 01010} IIMOZSYZINEMNZY saoIAIeg [eyde) uozewy  ZZ0Z/0L/90 SSPLL
867122 V10l
86'%12'C- Ayomoe|3 22-81-0 - 22-02-%0 2202/ELIS0 " - 220210

pun4 [esaus9 - 010101 6612210500 uosip3  2z0Z/L0/90 vSyLL
pLLOb' |- V10l
vLLOY' |- “'N09dY 99ked) SHIJTVO 22-82-G0 - 2Z-G1-G0 UONNQLIU0D JusWaINal DISSE|D

pung [eJaua - 01°0L0L  22-82-S0 - Z2-G1-S0 UOBNQLIUOD JuswaIRaI JIsse|)  W)sAg Juswiainay saakojdwg olgnd Jed  2Z0Z/82/90 143
S0'G6E- V10l
junowy pred jJunoosoy ows\ aweN ajeq wnN

¢cog sunr
lle3a@ %99y pung [esauas AJyjuon R
Jousiq Areaqi ejned ejueg/pieyoue|g Wv 25:6



¢ abed

016" JaM3S pue Jaje M\ ¢¢lveiSo - ¢elvelvo 2¢c0e/ve/so T - ¢elvelv0
pung [esdua9 - 0L°0L0L 00-005290-LL1L (00-005290) eIned ejueg jo )9 2202/L1/90 L9vLL
08'6LY- V1ol
08'6LY- 19Mag pue JBje ¢¢/ve/S0 - ¢eivelv0 2¢¢0¢/ve/s0 T - ¢elvelv0
pund jeidud9 - 0L°0LOL 00-000.90-LL1 (00-000290) eined ejues jo Ayo 22e02/LL/90 1498
lz'6l'c- V10l
09'890°¢- |elsus9 2c0¢/€2/S0  91¢€€L9€0¢C
Gc'sc- |[elsus9 2¢0¢2/€2/S0 62¥EELIE0C
0L'Le- |elsus9 2c0c/€2/S0  €915699¢€0¢
G'6¢- |elsus9 2¢0¢/€2/S0 §915699€0C
0L'Le- |elsus9 2c0e/€2/S0  ¥915699¢€0¢
4445 $Y00g S,uaJpiyd 2¢0¢/€2/S0 9915699€0C
pund jesdud9 - 0L°0LOL 000000 ¥ 08L¥¥Y1 LSLSLY syoog Jojfe] 3 1axeg 22e02/LL/90 SoviLL
8¢'8le- V1ol
8¢'8le- ysell 0L088ECL "ANI 2¢0¢/10/90 0lL088ecL
pung [eldua9 - 0L°0L0L L.6¥0002V |ejusawoliAug suayyy 2202/L1/90 vovilL mlv_
08'€9.- Iv1i0l
01'98- sweibold Aoesay 9/MN-INH9E-MOH L 2c0c/LE/SO  TTHIE-MOHL
00'v8¢- sweifoid s,uaipiiyo LOOIN-AQA99-ALLL 2202/LE/S0  TTA99-ALLL
2c'69- swelboid s,uaip|iyd 9/16-6MLO-¥AML 2202/LE/S0 MLD-vaMi
LE9EL- salddng Aleuqr pueis AL Buijjos ebie 2202/9L/S0  Mdr-THAL
GeLEL- sweibold s,uaipiiyo NMLX-MLLM-HYYL 2¢coe/ch/SO0  ULL-HYYL
92°0G- sweifold s,usipiyo €reL-1.de-OHHL ¢¢0¢/0L/S0 "2AE-OHHL
pund jeidud9 - 0L°0L0L IIMOZSVZINGINZVY saoIAIag [ejide) uozewy 22e02/LL/90 €ovLL
12’28 v1i0l
L8 asuadx3 8010 22¢6150-G1/28v9% 2c0e/6L/S0  "T0-GL.8Y9Y
pung jeidus9 - 0L°0L0L S1L.8v9v.LL0LYIT spoa|ysedg 2202/0L/90 coviLL
00°0S¢- V1ol
00°0S¢- swelBoid Aoessy sesse|) Jaindwo) Inolusg 2202/20/90 L
junowy pred junoosoy owa aweN ajeq wnp
c¢eoe sunr
lIe3a@ ¥29YD pund [esauss Ajyjuop 22ziLo
jouysiq Areiqr ejned ejueg/pieyouelg W 256



{ abed

00'¥02- syoog diz 2202/LE/S0 " - 22-70-G0

pung [esaua9 - 010101 6069011 sawi] ejned ejueg 2202/L1/190 SlvLL
18621~ Iv.i0l
18°6Z1- abeysod 0L¥¥Z¥6N "ANI 2202/S2/S0  0lvvev6eN

pung [e1suas - 0L°0L0L 60950110 ou| ‘ysn Buisea jusipenp 2202/L1190 vivLL
000 Iv1loL

pung [esdua9 - 017010} L¥SZL-D :dIOA ssaid siopeay maN 2202/L1/90 slvll
vLLLL- Iv.i0l
vLLLL- [onel] abes|IN G850 X L6 220z/¥1/90 abes|IN

pung [esdua9 - 01°0L0L abes|IN 58570 X L6l youeug paN 2202/L1/90 Ll
z6°€G- V10l
oL Lt AV HNnpy Bunox L¥661 1205 2202/9L/S0  L¥661120S
rAdA AV s,uaIpjiyo 600066105 Z20z/8L/1v0  60006610S

pung [essuas - 0L°01L0L 8596000002 ade] jsempin 2202Z/L1190 LivLL m
99'¥EL- Iv1loL
99'¥€1- s|eajpouad 2202/¥2/S0  "G/ZL100L

pung |esaua - 0L°0L0L 89652211001 sawi] sojabuy so7 2202/L1/190 0LvLL
00°60€- V101
00°60€- 80UBUBJUIBI SPUNOID zz0z e 220Z/10/90  zzoz Aen

pung [esdua9 - 01°0L0L Ka|jep adeaspue] 2202/L1/90 69711
00002~ Tv1i0L
00°00.- “-dng % seoIMeg |elojuer 2202/L0/90  £98/6968S

pung [esa3ua9 - 01L°0LOL sal|ddng % Bulues|) Ajja) 2202/L1/90 89vLL
016" V101
junowy pied Junoo22y OWd\ aweN ajeq wnN

c¢ecoeg sune
[le}ag %29Yy9 pund jessuan Ajyjuop ezl
youysiqg Lieiqi eined ejueg/pieyouelg WY 276



G abed

00'00.°2-

8ouBUBJUIBY\ SPUNOIS) Buiwwi] 88l] 2202/.1/90 ©0IAIeS 881
pung [eisua9 - 0L°0L0L Bunwwipy a9 ao1AI9g 991] sJe|inBy 2202/€2/90 1%:1497
000 Iv10l
pung jeisua9 - 0L°0L0L Buiwwipy 9a1] :AIOA 9oIAIag 9d1] S, Je[inby 2eoz/1z/90 I4:141)
qZgvel- Iv.iOol
Scvel- [9nel ] abes|IN G85°0 X 012 ¢¢0¢/LL/90 0D ulwpy
pung [eidua9 - 0L°0L0L abea|IlN 685°0 X 01T youeig paN 2202/12/90 31 49°
00°080°}- v1i0l
00°080°L- “uadx3 pledald - 01°€90L €651 ANI 2c0e/v1/90 €657 L ANI
pung jeidua9 - 0L°0LOL €6SV1°ANI 071 ‘uazm) ajiqoN 22¢02/LL/190 osvilL
LLv.LE- Iv.iOol
LL'VLE- eJsusy ¢202/9L/S0 0EYeEELIE0C
pung [eisua9 - 0L°0LOL 000000 v 08LYYY1 LSLSLY syoog Jojfe] g Joxeg 220e/L1/190 (7A47) m_
€2°€59- Iv10l
€2'€99- “uadx3 pledaid - 01°€901 ¢c-1€-200} L¢-10-80 ¢c0c/yL/90 - 2¢-10-80
pung jeidua9 - 0L°0L0L L266GL00A Jejg Ajuno9 eanjuap 22¢02/L1/90 8iviLL
86°0.¢- v1i0l
86°0.¢- sj0dg J0H I4IM ¢¢-0¢-G-¢c-Lev0 ¢c0c/Le/so - ¢elev0
pung jeisua9 - 0L°0L0L 29261.896 9IIqOIN-1 2202/L1/90 LivLL
6v'9¢- V10l
67'9¢- seo 2¢-€0-90 - ¢¢-¥0-50 ¢¢0¢/L0/90 " - Z¢-1¥0-S0
pung jeiduan - 0L°0LOL €-899L-vIv-LS1L seg|eDos 22e02/LL/90 VA4 7%
00'¥0¢- v1i0l
junowy pred JUNo2oY IETT sweN ajeq wny
c¢ecoeg sune
lle3a@ %99y pung [esauas AJyjuon R
Joysia Aieiqi ejned ejueg/pieysuelg WY Z5°6



9 abed

N
N
G.'801L- Iv.iOol
G.'801L- asuadx3 80O C¢29190-G1 .8V ¢20¢2/9L/90 "0-GL.8Y9Y
pung [eisua9 - 0L°0LOL SLL8V9V.L10LY9C spapjieds 22¢02/82/90 11428
G9'626- Iv10l
¢c'06¢- |eJsusy INEE-Nred-aiHlL ¢c0¢/SL/90  'red-aiHlL
6¥'GS- |elduan r4HL-JODH-6MML 2c0e/vL/90  TOH-6MMIL
G6°GG- $400g s,ualp|iyo d9LL-HOdA-MOMIL ¢c0c/eL/90  TTAAMOML
y0°'LyL- $300g s,ualpliyd 6d4A-1€6.1-9961 ¢c0c/0L/90 "e61-9961
G8'v61L- |eJsusy LdEA-d6INT-ALHL ¢c0c/Le/S0 TTBNA-ALYL
01'98- swelBoid Aoets) 9/3N-WH9E-MDd|L 2¢c0e/1Le/S0  TTHIE-MOY L
pung jeiaua9 - 0L°0L0OL IIMOZSVZINGMNZY saolAIeg [e)ide) uozewy 22¢02/82/90 1414723
00°00.°c- Iv10l
junowy pred JUNo2oY IETT sweN ajeq wny
c¢ecoeg sune
lle3a@ %99y pung [esauas AJyjuon R

1o13s1q Aleiqi ejned ejueg/pieysuelg WV 25:6



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS

23



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
G(c) OLD BUSINESS: STRATEGIC PLAN REVIEW, DISCUSSION, AND APPROVAL

The Board received a draft of the mission for the updated strategic plan at its last meeting. The
Board needs to discuss, possibly revise, and adopt the mission.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board adopt the mission as presented or
revised following discussion.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Eilar
Merson
Phillips
Reyes
Zamora

24



25



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
H(a) NEW BUSINESS: APPROVE AUDIT ENGAGEMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

The library engages an independent audit firm to audit the prior year’s financial statements. The
proposed audit engagement letter from Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP is attached. The proposed
cost is $9,855. The previous audit fee was $9,520.

In addition to Moss, Levy & Hartzheim’s fee, staff anticipate spending approximately $2,000 for
required actuarial reports regarding the anticipated costs of future health plan costs.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Board approve the engagement of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to conduct
the financial audit for fiscal year 2021-22.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Eilar
Merson
Phillips
Reyes
Zamora

26



27



28



29



30



31



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
H(b) NEW BUSINESS: INVESTMENT OPTION FOR FUNDS IN COUNTY TREASURY

The California Special Districts Association has affiliated with California Cooperative Liquid
Assets Securities System (CLASS), which is organizing an investment vehicle for short-term
investment (approximately 120 days). CLASS is also working on a longer-term investment vehicle
which may have a yield higher than the library is getting on its CD’s; however, that vehicle does
not exist yet. CLASS needs a certain number of participants to launch it.

Both vehicles have or will have access through a web portal with real time account data and
access.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board authorize the District Director to enroll the
library in the CLASS program. Any decision about moving money from the County Investment
Pool to a CLASS account would have to authorized by the Finance Committee.

MOVED | SECONDED | YES | NO | ABSTAIN ABSENT

Eilar
Merson
Phillips
Reyes
Zamora

32



33



34



35



36



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
I(3)(i) REPORTS: PUBLIC SERVICES

37



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
I(3)(ii) REPORTS: FACILITIES

38



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 26, 2022
I(3)(iii) REPORTS: DISTRICT DIRECTOR’S REPORT

1. Statistics
2. Status of library operations as a result of state and county health orders regarding
mitigation of COVID 19/staff vaccination.

39





